



Joe DiMauro WRT, OSHA
Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (860) 461-2151

Email: joe.dimauro@youngonline.com

Locations
Hartford, CT

Biography

JOSEPH DiMAURO joined YOUNG & Associates in 2017 as a Senior Consultant bringing with him a diverse range of experience in coordinating construction activities in engineering and management capacities. Joe has developed the insight needed to expertly develop project scopes, manage contractor efforts, and control project schedule and budget for projects in a range of industries. His background in architectural engineering, scheduling, estimating, and MEP work provides a range that allows him to be dynamic, quickly adapting to the detailed requirements of each project, regardless of industry or construction phase. This broad expertise will allow Joe to bring invaluable support to any project.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- CPR & First Aid Certified
- ASHE Hospital Construction Certificate
- CMAA Member

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Middle School | Renovation | \$29M
- High Rise Apartments | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$18M
- Hospital | Renovation | \$90M
- High End Residential | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M
- University Library | Renovation | \$20M

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2015 - 2017 | Project Manager | A/Z Corporation
- 2014 - 2015 | Project Engineer | PDS Engineering & Construction
- 2013 - 2014 | Project Superintendent | FIP Construction
- 2011 - 2013 | Assistant Project Manager | McCarthy Concrete

Education

- Eastern Connecticut State University
Business Administration